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CHRISTOHURCH TRAHNVWATYS.
!tzmi * 1940, TRACTION, " By ReDoJOrant,

- = iR a3ANonAL albarations by CoRaGiaPiolde BT R S, s
Of the three eities in Now Zosland which heve been sorved at one time or
ancther by stean tremweys Christehurch had the only system on vhich stesm motors
&g they were called ( small oteen locomotives with a totally onclosed ¢ab form of
- body over the whole engine) were in wse right us to the tive of slectrification,
The other two cities Wellington and Dumedin roverted back to horse dram troms
'mmnmicgycwebmqﬁm%mw; _ L
 'In the 1860's HreWillien White arranged to transport timber by tromway
from Little River along the Lincoln Rosd. This was & wooden track, Surveyors to-
day coue acroso evidence of this 81d tranvey on the survey paps, In Cheistolmrel
: - or oon sugpested 8s early as 1 } no resl ate.
baupt appecrs to have been followed until 1872, vhen Mm&*m

‘ ‘4 publiec meeting held to coneider tke.consﬂamumofétt&wi.n the
City ;assed the followi resolution; *That in the orimion of thie &
Trervey ruming through stroets of the City of Christehurch is ob &ﬁmﬁ
to the rate payer: for the following msans:? « : ;M e

The first section of line opened vas at 7,‘9 am anm eth. 1880, when

amwmmwm@nhﬂ & At Sy
Gathedzai Sqamreand the Railvey Station o meet all ;ms-m mh- ;mm&h
of the rresent M:ﬁﬁm ferot wao situated dn tho Square on the site

G&erunesmroopmu,‘ ' - e = ;
i, o] ) bl et Sooeeton uring ot Pommat (3 st
mim in ﬁwms;m:z; a 11;::0 ;;%::g Forry Roed (in a south-caoterly diy.
-estion from woaare) was orened to Woolston on ot Docenber, With the
- Boing routes as the m}.ﬂm of an wmgszm*@: ﬁ* ‘ﬁm sew ﬁaﬁ;;
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omcﬂ.ng 1ink. ‘n:a feed punps were mﬁ:ed off the "p® siide wlvess On the e
roof was a four benked condensor. The rnotor was aryenged for one man operetion
mwawmmamrm.mma@uawmamuc—
uwwmwammmmummmmwwmmm,ma

‘governors wore fitted st first to enforce this, tut it was not long before they

_ wore removeds The loads houlod were ot times as mmch as six trailers or 35 tons.

‘rhecrigimlm mehmzemummwpw:mmmot
xw!m,wmsh@htm&(mmel) double deckers open on top end with

* an end loading saldon on the lowor deck entrance to same beingsssined from cach
end platfornm which also gavo access to the top deck by ond stairwayse. There were

nine of these cars sedling 46 ressengers on longitulinal seats, those on the

lmNMWméMMafmmfamMs whilot the

wpdc&mhmmmmmummh&hmihw

hdeaswsﬁnhemznameemmdm as such,

To work the new extensions opened lster in 1880, thoenmatmm
m;}:i; end 5, ond five mobo double deek treil mmimpﬂﬂd 'aﬁkﬁm
other cars wero tuilt by Moor and Soms of Christohurch. All this adaitional
MMMmemmw:MMWMmQSM
lowside wagen wes built to provide meens for s deily goods sorvice om all lines,

In 1881 Kiteon's supplied three more steam motors which roceived Nos, 6,
7 and 8« These wers slightly Wmm.twg,mmmmﬂ P x
12 inch, and vheols 2 foot 4 and a quarter inch in diemetor. About five yoors
later, ved in an umisual
mms«mm.WMmmm ated - "An aceident
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, w1mmmmmu mmﬂmchedlﬁapn&,

the Corpany was not doing vory woll finanmcielly, rertly oving to the cut-throat
competition withtthe New Brighton Tramway Compeny - t0 bo menbionoed further on bt
in %o tho boach treffice It io interesting to note hore that the eight /</©
“mile fron the square Yo Summor at the time the line was opened 3
out in 1058 took a full houry whils? the olectric trame of to.day are all
sjms&mm&r&emjmommumuaaww/
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new rolling stock belng rut into ser
tranoport in Christchurch and oloetrifying all woutess The price poid for the
Christoluzeh frammy Coupeny's aseote mnowmitdng o €23,910s -

_Othor 1ines in and about Christchurch hed been built by the City Couneil,

- The City Qounclil's line was constructed in 1685, being a length of 4wo
miles from the then City Couneils Yard, but -mow being occuried by the Soott Nem-
orials Laid across the sguare and slong Vercostor Strect through Linwood whose
Town Boerd extracted £30 yoariy for tho privlego, thence onto the public cem-
ohary, slong Liawcod Avenus, Backley's Roed %o Slaphterhiuse Road end onte- the

Provision for passengars ves sade in the Order ~in-Oouncil but nane vere

Leasod &0 the Cantorbury Treswey Company fyon 1585 to 1801 vhen the loase was
ﬁmmbmmmmmmm.mswﬁ, controlled the
 14ne untdl 1905 vhon the Christohurch Tremwey Boand mscuived 1t for £1,200,

| Pron an end on juniotion vith the Cly Gomnell 1ine in Lnwoed. the New
Brighton M’@e@mmxzamwngmm;maugé chain wide
priveto righteofuray 1to genoral direstion of trevol botug eastenorthesests The

of this 1

 the war 1iks lady rut goree stisk to shoulder so effoctively thet the outelde
vociting this incident uwmmamwmmmmmmw
, : : : doy dived headlong for the
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hen the Christclurch Tramwey Boerd had teken over all the fixed and
mobile sqipment of the compenies, the rolling stock totalled seven stean unotore
end sizxtyeone trailer cars also a wagon, together with s nuvber of mew eloctyic
trencars and troilows procured in conncetlon with the elecirificalion s goheue,
Ae clectrificstion procedded, the stean motors were used mostly on comstruction
and meintoinance trams, slthough as late as 1912 they wore gtill in romlar pes-
maﬂaa%ﬁwm@mm&mm.mmzimcm
electrified they cnly erreeved dn traffic ab rush reriods and receccurse speclal
trams until in 1925 vhen they geve way %o only am occasional per-vey romuirement.

ghortly efter the Ce Ts Board hed %eken over, in 1906, en additional tran
thwemﬂmly.%tmﬂf sooing thet steam traction
was on the outer, bul apperently sht in case of & power fallure this michap
MﬁmhapmﬁmmmmAmmdmmwmmam,m
Locomotive Works UsSede in 1581 for the New fales Governnent Treswejs who
later auring 1867 altered it into an Uslhe0 type motor also pro¥iding 107 x 4o
cylinders instead of its 11" inch cylinders as originally fitied. It is not def.
instely sure but highly probable, that this molor was Pormer NelWalelys No.25
shich vas withdpawn fyou tyaific in Syiney during 1906 and reputed to have been
serepped but fron other scurces it aprecrs thet this lo. 25 wae acquired ly the
&_tnmﬁ'mmmugmwmﬁthi_e"‘xﬁ*’m‘im :
vheel sobor of 2' 11" ond & working boller pwmaev&xm,m h@&
th o load rating of & tons clthough it has been Phserved that this seme kind
of motor in Sydney has shifbel 200 tons on a slunbing duly. It wes equipped with
copper fire box, kercsene head lights, snd vacwmum byulkoss Although the stroight
: zwmmmmmmaa.mmm-m.m vac-
, breke wes practicelly mo disadventoge & that time as fow trallers hed then

equipped with sir brskose e ; e

hen yeboilering becune dus, in the twenties, scme of the stesn motors
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mpieﬁau&afman&mwd‘&ﬁhgm formor HeSeFeCeTys
now s wiich vent ia 1323« It was foliowed Nou2 n 1925 and later by Noss 1

ilered end the cylindors were bored oul to & x 12%, The new boller conte~
of 130.5 squere fecls Working pressurs wes lncressed %o 140 1bsepor sgeine.
o moters now boen rebed % heul up to 40 tons. A live stean infector waa fite
ted but the Peod ;umps wero rbiained. These Pour rezainiag steam motors contin.
ued their ballast trex dutiss until 1255 when they were surerseded by lorrics
. “end tyuclors for this worke Since them thoy have only arpeared on special cele-
= bration occasions, Untill 1048 they were stored behind the Ges Works at the City
‘depot and at the Por-way yerd Sulbkrave Strecle mtgomtsﬁ,m, gﬂm
% sereppod, whilst in 1945 Hose 6, 7 end 8 togother with o Mason Stevonson Horso
= car, as Ce Te Board No. 50, wore towed down to Sumnor shed behind end electric
tremcer. Sincs then them have stored ot Swmer although more recontly No, 7 was
renoved to the workshons. It is intended %o maintein Nos 7 end tyailer Nos 30,
‘in working order for gale ococasioms. = . . e : ' :
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